

County's firm and sound financial standing, having paid off all its liabilities and had a respectable balance ^{in hand} again. Thanking the Council he expressed the hope that they would aid him to make the present session a profitable one for the public good.

An motion of Mr Bruce seed by Mr Jupp

Ordered: That the Warden be requested to appoint a special Committee to strike the Standing Committees for the current year.

This Warden named the following as such Committee

Messrs Graham, Campbell, Kiteley, Fraser, Murphy, Bruce, McQuilkin, Ruby & Jupp

An motion of Messrs Bruce seed by Mr McQuilkin

Ordered: That the Committee appointed to strike the Standing Committees for the current year consider the advisability of reducing the number of the standing Committees and that Rule 49 be suspended for that purpose.

An motion of Mr Jupp seed by Mr Graham

Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn for one hour to receive the Report of the Committee on striking the Standing Committees.

The Council met according to adjournment.

The Warden in the Chair.

Report No. 1 of special Committee on striking Standing Committees presented and read.

An motion of Mr Graham seed by Mr Bruce

Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted.

An motion of Mr Ruby seed by Mr Eplett

Ordered: That the Warden's desk be draped in black in respect to our late Queen Victoria until after her funeral or this session.

An motion of Mr Bruce seed by Mr Jupp

Ordered: That this Council having learned of the irreparable loss the Empire has sustained in the death of Her Majesty of gracious memory Queen Victoria do now adjourn until the Monday following the Royal funeral at 8 o'clock P.M. and that the Clerk notify the Members of the time of Meeting.

S. E. Wright
Warden

Council Hall Barrie 4 Feb, 1901

The Council met this Evening according to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair - Present All members

The Minutes of last day were read and Confirmed

The Warden presented the following documents which were read
Com. from E.O Swartz Editor of Toronto Star, Secretary of Prisoners Aid Association, Royal Victoria Hospital, Report of the Royal Victoria Hospital Accounts - G. Newson, Joseph Wright, H. L. Montgomery, sole Telephone Co., Sp. Glas, Sp. Medonte, Ing. Cookstown Telephone, J. Anderson, C. J. Burton, Barrie Examiner.

An motion of Mr Harvie seed by Mr Kiteley

Ordered: That the several documents now before the Council be referred to their respective Committees.

An motion of Mr Bell seed by Mr McQuilkin

Ordered: That the Education Committee be requested to consider the advisability of Appointing A. H. Scarow ~~on~~ the Board of Examiners for the Current Year.

An motion of Mr Jupp seed by Mr Harvie

Ordered: That the Education Committee Consider the advisability of Appointing Geo. Cole of the Town of Orillia on the Board of Examiners for the County for the Current Year.

An motion of Mr Campbell seed by Mr Thorpe

Ordered: That the Committee on Education Consider the advisability of Appointing Jonathan Sissons Trustee of the Barrie Collegiate Institute.

An motion of Mr Breckinridge seed by Mr Ruby

Ordered: That the Committee on Education Consider the advisability of Appointing J. S. Hodgson of Collingwood to be a Trustee of the Collingwood Collegiate Institute.

An motion of Mr Rankes seed by Mr Price

Ordered: That the Education Committee Consider the advisability of appointing Col Ward of Barrie be a Trustee of the Barrie Collegiate Institute.

An motion of Mr McQuilkin seed by Mr Bell

Ordered: That the Finance Committee be requested to Consider the advisability of recommending the appointment of Albert W. Partridge of Crown Hill as County pupil to Ontario Agricultural College for the term ending April 1901.

On motion of Mr Bell seed. by Mr Quinlan
 Ordered that the Finance Committee take into Consideration the
 advisability of refunding to the Township of Sunnidale the sum of
 \$29.35 Expenses in Convoying one Crott to Mimico Asylum
 On motion of Mr Graham seed. by Mr Thorpe
 Ordered that the Committee on Finance Consider the advisability
 of recommending the appointment of Henry Loftus of Gta as a
 Farmer son as County Student to the Agricultural College
 Guelph for the year 1901
 On motion of Mr Bell seed. by Mr Graham
 Ordered that the Committee on Education Consider the
 advisability of appointing W M Denslow a member of
 the Trustee Board of Collingwood Collegiate Institute
 On motion of Mr Quinlan seed by Mr Bell
 Ordered that R H Jupp and W Q Sleath be appointed
 Auditors to Audit the Criminal and Administration of
 Justice Accounts for the Current year
 On motion of Mr Graham seed. by Mr Thorpe
 Ordered that the Council do now adjourn until
 10 o'clock tomorrow morning

C E Wright
 Warden

Council Hall Barrie Feb 5th 1901 417

The Council met this morning pursuant to adjournment
 The Warden in the Chair All members present
 The Minutes of yesterday were read and Conformed
 The Warden presented the following documents which were
 read, Communications Secretary of Good Roads Ass't N Simcoe Teachers
 Ass't Judge Ardash Re the Duckay Children and Starret Shiel
 County Registrar, Secy Ontario Rifle Ass't Col Ward Re Military
 Training of Children in Schools, J. Sison's Father Dr Barnet
 Aest, Angus Bell, George Firth M. H. Nicason, John Stpletton
 And Communication from Judge Ardash Re Nesbitt School
 and A/c of Dr Rice

On motion of Mr Murphy seed. by Mr Eplett
 Ordered that the several documents now before the Council
 be referred to their respective Committees

On motion of Mr Murphy seed. by Mr Fraser Applied for a grant
 Of \$250 to improve Townline Allerton Adjala and Toronto said
 Municipalities fronting a like sum

On motion of Mr Fraser seed. by Mr Hammell

Ordered that the Committee on Education Consider the advisability
 of appointing Ed Langford M.A. of Tottenham a member of the
 Board of Examiners for the Current year

On motion of Mr Jupp seed. by Mr Bell

Ordered that the Committee on Education Consider the
 advisability of appointing Dr Beaton a Trustee of
 the Orillia Collegiate Institute

Mr Fraser seed by Mr Murphy Applied for a grant of \$45⁰⁰ to
 repair sideroad east of y Concession and \$45 to improve road
 opposite lot 11 on the 6th Con. of Adjala, to be supplemented by said
 Township. Mr Eplett seed. by Mr Ruby Applied for a grant
 of \$100 to re plank Old Fort Bridge, being a County Bridge

On motion of Mr Bell seed. by Mr Graham Applied for a grant of

Order: that the Committee on Education Consider the
 advisability of appointing Ed. Alport Trustee of
 Orillia Collegiate Institute for the present year

Mr Bell seed by Mr Quinlan Applied for a grant of \$100 to
 improve Townline Kettawasaga & Sunnidale North of lot 25
 The adjoining Municipalities supplementing said amount
 Mr Ruby seed by Mr Eplett Applied for a grant of \$100 to

To assist the continuation of opening the new road between the Town of Midland and the Penetanguishene Town to front an equal amount

Mr. Driscoll seed. by Mr. Murphy

Ordered that the Committee on Finance consider the advisability of in some way recognizing the past services of Rev. George Bryant at the House of Refuge and of appointing him Chaplain of the same at a salary

Mr. Parkes seed. by Mr. Campbell applied for a grant of \$60⁰⁰ to improve Road 10 & 11 Cm. 1 Old Survey of Ors
On motion of Mr. Kiteley seed. by Mr. Whiteside

Ordered that the Committee on Finance consider the advisability of making the usual grant of \$25 to the Farmers Institutes throughout the County

Mr. Murphy seed. by Mr. Bell applied for a grant of \$50 to improve Cornville Sunnidale and Gassoronto said Municipalities granting an Equal Amount

Mr. Fraser seed. by Mr. Thorpe applied for a grant of \$150 to repair 5 side road between the 4 and 8 Concession of Adinda to be supplemented by the Township

Moral by Mr. Campbell seed. by Mr. Eplett applied for a grant of \$50 to build Bridge and improve Swamp on Line Cm. 12 x 13 lot 1, Cornville Bro & Medonto

Mr. Bell seed. by Mr. Brackenridge applied for a grant of \$50 to improve Cornville Nottawasaga & Sunnidale opposite 1 Cm. & 2 Cm. of latter said Municipalities granting a like sum

Mr. Jupp seed. by Mr. Harvie applied for a grant of \$60 to repair Atherty road Town of Orillia granting alike
Mr. Quinton seed. by Mr. Parkes applied for a grant of \$100 to improve given road across the 6 Cm. of Leesburg known as Elizabeth Street West

On motion

Mr. Campbell seed. by Mr. Bruce

Ordered that the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making the usual grants to the Collingwood Marine Hospital and Royal Victoria Hospital Bruce

Mr. Bruce seed. by Mr. Brackenridge applied for a grant of \$200 to improve Cornville between Nottawasaga & Algoma from 1 to 4 Cm.

On motion of Mr. Whiteside seed. by Mr. Graham
Ordered that Whereas death has taken from our midst since this Council last met Mr. Sarah Beardsley who for upwards of 57 years was Housekeeper and Caretaker of the Court House, a woman most reliable faithful and upright in the discharge of her various duties, And that this Council desire to express its deep regret for the loss of such a faithful and trust worthy servant, and that the Clerk convey the sympathy of this Council to her children in this sad hour of their loss and bereavement of a fond mother

Mr. Harvie seed. by Mr. Jupp Applied for a grant of \$100 to improve Colavator Road south Orillia

On motion of Mr. Fraser seed. by Mr. Thorpe

Ordered that the Committee on Education consider the advisability of asking Our Public School Inspectors to present a Report at our next June Session giving the names of the different Teachers under their inspectorate, their qualifications and if any are teaching under permit how long

Mr. Campbell seed. by Mr. Graham applied for a grant of \$100 to assist in repairing leading roads from Elmvale to Cobeyvale

On motion of Mr. Campbell seed. by Mr. Eplett

Ordered that the Committee on the House of Refuge consider the advisability of compelling the Doctor attending the inmates in the House of Refuge to reside in the Village of Beeton instead of residing in the Village of Tottenham as at present

Mr. Eplett seed. by Mr. Ruby applied for a grant of \$50 to Replant Bridge over Steerion River Cornville Bay and Medonto

Mr. Harvie seed. by Mr. Jupp Applied for a grant of \$50 to the Ridge road south Orillia

Mr. Kiteley seed. by Mr. Jupp applied for a grant of \$150 to rebuild Bridge over a Branch of the Holland River in the south part of Westervilleburg

On motion of Mr. Lemire seed. by Mr. Bell

Ordered that the Committee on Finance consider the advisability of recommending John Evans of the Tp. of Guy

as County Deputi to the Ontario Agricultural College
for the term ending April 1902

Mr Bell sec'd by Mr. Quinlan applied for a grant of \$50
towards travelling expenses between Ottawa and Village
of Guelph said municipalities granting a like sum.

On motion of Mr Murphy sec'd by Mr. E. Plett

Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until
yesterday this Evening

Evening Session

Closed and according to adjournment

The Warden in the Chair.

All Members Present

The Warden presented the following documents
which were read. Communications from Clerk
of Adyala, Co. Clerk of Waterloo, Co. Clerk of Waterloo
Co. Clerk of Norfolk, James Printing Co., Peterboro,
Financial Statement Barrie Collegiate Institute, Accts.
W. H. Carter, R. H. Sloane, Nominating Officer, Com from
Co. Clerk of Huron, Acct. J. C. Rose Nominating Officer
R. Bell Nominating Officer, Barrie fire brigade, Barrie
Electric light works, Belvoir Industrial School,
Financial Statement Bradford High School, H. Coleman
Com from W. Sergeant, Vice Royal Victoria Hospital
Board, Petition of Ratepayers of Inay Re Bridge over
Iroquois River. Acct. R. J. Banting.

On motion of Mr. Graham sec'd by Mr. E. Plett.

Ordered: That Col. Banting Clerk of this Council
be granted leave of absence from his duties until
he recovers from an attack of La Grippe, and
that Alf. W. Beardoleys be appointed to act
as Clerk during the absence of the Clerk and
that A. Seigny be allowed to act as Messenger
when required during this period.

On motion of Mr. Fraser sec'd by Mr. Hammill
Ordered: That the several documents now before the
Council be referred to their respective Committee,
Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges
presented and read.

On motion of Mr. Lemire sec'd by Mr. Brackenridge
Ordered: That the Report be read be adopted,

Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read

On motion of Mr. Murphy sec'd by Mr. E. Plett.

Ordered: That the Report be read be adopted.

Mr. Fraser sec'd by Mr. Hammill Applied for a
Grant of \$25.00 to improve 10 side road East of 7th
Concession of Adyala and \$25.00 to improve road opposite
lot number 11 in the 6th concession of the townships of
Adyala and Grants to be supplemented by said
Township, same being used in lieu of Township.

Mr. Graham sec'd by Mr. Ruby Applied for a grant of
\$25.00 to improve Beaumarie Hill between Peterboro and
Inay - Township of Inay to grant a like amount.

Mr. Lemire sec'd by Mr. Bell, Applied for a grant of
\$100.00 to improve the Main and Mining road through
the townships of Osprey.

Mr. E. Plett sec'd by Mr. Harvie Applied for a grant of
\$50.00 to improve downtown Matchedash and Tay said
Townships granting like amount.

Mr. Fraser sec'd by Mr. Hammill Applied for a grant
of \$50.00 to improve 5 side road between the 4th and 8th
concessions Adyala to be supplemented by Adyala said
road being used in lieu of Township.

Mr. Harvie sec'd by Mr. F. P. P. Applied for a grant of \$100.00
on Muskoka road used in lieu of township Municipality
interested granting a like sum.

Mr. Hammill sec'd by Mr. Fraser Applied for a grant
of \$45.00 to improve Hollingshead Hill on the 4th concession
of Greenwich East of Tottenham to be supplemented
by said townships said road being used in lieu of
Township.

Mr. Kiteley sec'd by Mr. Whitedale, Applied for a grant
of \$50.00 towards Esca Road Inay and Esca granting
a like sum.

Mr. Paisley sec'd by Mr. Campbell Applied for a grant
of \$50.00 to improve Ross and Davis Streets being the Main
road into Barrie, from Peel Augustine and Ridge Roads
The Town of Barrie granting a like sum.

Mr. Murphy ~~see by Mr. Graham~~ applied for a grant of \$25.00 to improve townline between Socoonton and Mulmur opposite lots 31 + 32 on condition that the County of Dufferin grant a like sum.

Mr. Fraser ~~see by Mr. Hammill~~ applied for a grant of \$75.00 to improve townline between Beeton and Seaman's to be supplemented by said Township.

Mr. Bell ~~see by Mr. Graham~~ applied for a grant of \$30.00 towards repairing and graveling that portion of townline between Simondale and #105 north of Osprey townline and that adjoining municipalities grant an equal amount.

Mr. Hammill ~~see by Mr. Fraser~~ applied for a grant of \$75.00 to improve townline between Collingwood and Seaman's to be supplemented by said Township.

Mr. Ruby ~~see by Mr. Graham~~ applied for a grant of one hundred dollars to improve road between Howes corner and Pentang this being a County road.

Mr. Campbell ~~see by Mr. Raikes~~ applied for a grant of \$100.00 to build a bridge and approaches thereto on Ridge Road Con 13 in the Township of Oro.

Mr. Brackenridge ~~see by Mr. Bruce~~ applied for a grant of \$100.00 to improve townline between Hollasauge and Collingwood Townships the County of Grey granting a like sum.

Mr. Hammill ~~see by Mr. Fraser~~ applied for a grant of \$35.00 to improve townline between Alyala and Seaman's to be supplemented by said Township.

~~Mr. Graham~~ ~~see by Mr. Murphy~~ applied for a grant of \$100.00 to improve townline between Alyala and Seaman's to be supplemented by said Township.

Mr. Kiley ~~see by Mr. Thorpe~~ applied for a grant of \$100.00 to improve townline between Alyala and Seaman's to be supplemented by said Township.

Mr. Kiley ~~see by Mr. Thorpe~~ applied for a grant of \$100.00 to improve the Pentang Road in Inskip and used in lieu of townline and said Township granting a like sum.

Mr. Campbell ~~see by Mr. Raikes~~ applied for a grant of \$100.00 to build a bridge on line Con 10 + 11 Ld 14 00.

Mr. Bruce ~~see by Mr. Brackenridge~~ applied for a grant of \$100.00 to improve Hantari Street, Newmarket.

~~Mr. Jephcott~~ ~~see by Mr. Fraser~~,
Ordered, That the Committee on Education Finance take into consideration the advisability of making a grant of One hundred dollars to the said Children's Hospital Toronto.

On motion of Mr. Raikes ~~see by Mr. Campbell~~
Ordered, That the County Property Committee consider the advisability of granting \$400.00 to the Town of Barrie towards building a Lock-up, the said grant having been made in the November Session 1896 but not having then been appropriated.

Mr. Lundau ~~see by Mr. Bell~~ applied for a grant of \$75.00 to improve the old Simondale Road through the Township of Osprey in lieu of townline.

Mr. Brackenridge ~~see by Mr. Bruce~~ applied for a grant of \$100.00 to improve townline between Hollasauge and Osprey, the County of Grey supplementing the said grant by one of a like amount.

Mr. Kiley ~~see by Mr. Thorpe~~ applied for a grant of \$50.00 to improve road leading from Bradford to Holland River, the Corporation granting a like sum.

Mr. Campbell ~~see by Mr. E. Plett~~ applied for a grant of \$50.00 to gravel and improve townline Oro-Medonte Con 8 + 9.

On motion of Mr. E. Plett ~~see by Mr. Campbell~~
Ordered, That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of furnishing a copy of the Municipal World to each Member of the Council for 1901.

Mr. Kiley ~~see by Mr. Thorpe~~ applied for a grant of \$50.00 towards improving townline Innisfil and West Gwillimbury said Townships granting a like sum.

On motion of Mr. Thorpe ~~see by Mr. Kiley~~
Ordered, That the Committee on Education consider the advisability of re-appointing J. H. T. Evans Trustee for Bradford High School.

Mr. Graham sec'd by Mr. E. Plett applied for a Grant of \$50⁰⁰ to improve and gravel Penetanguishene Road between Waverley and Wyndridge Municipalities interested Granting a like sum,
 Mr. Kitley sec'd by Mr. Thorpe Applied for a Grant of \$50⁰⁰ to improve the Penetanguishene Road in Great Killimburg and used in view of Townline said Township Granting a like sum,
 Mr. Campbell sec'd by Mr. Harvie applied for a Grant of \$50⁰⁰ to improve Townline Rd and Orlia's lot 11.

On Motion of Mr. Graham sec'd by Mr. Whitiside
 Ordered, That the Committee on Finance consider
 the advisability of preparing a list of Railway
 Debentures and Coupons due and accruing due
 to this County.

On Motion of Mr. Murphy sec'd by Mr. Hammill
 Ordered that the Council do now adjourn and
 stand adjourned until 10 o'clock to morrow
 Morning.

C. E. Wright
 Warden

Council Hall, Barrie Feb 6th 1901.

The Council met according to adjournment
 The Warden in the Chair,
 All members present.

Report No^o 1 of Standing Committee on Education with
 By-Law presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Japp sec'd by Mr. Bell,

Ordered, That the report now read be adopted, and the
 By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By Law Read a first time,

On Motion of Mr. Whitiside sec'd by Mr. Thorpe.

Ordered, That the By Law now read a first time be read a
 second time. By Law read a second time,

On Motion of Mr. Thorpe sec'd by Mr. Fraser,

Ordered, That the By Law now read a second time be read
 a third time.

Moved by Mr. Brackenridge sec'd by Mr. Ruby in
 Amendment. That Report No^o 1 of the Educational Committee
 be amended by inserting the name of J. T. Hodgeson in
 place of Mr. Davideau name, as trustee of Collingwood
 High School Board. Lost.

Yeas: Messrs. Brackenridge, Campbell, Ruby. 3.
 Nays " Bruce, Bell, E. Plett, Fraser, Graham, Harvie,
 Hammill, Japp, Kitley, Murphy, Linton, Raikes, Thorpe,
 & Whitiside 14.

The Original Motion was then put and carried.

On Motion of Mr. Fraser sec'd by Mr. Bell.

Ordered, That the By-Law now read a third time do pass
 be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed by the warden,
 Report No^o 1 of Standing Committee on House of Refuge
 presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Hammill sec'd by Major Bruce.

Ordered, That the Report now read be adopted,
 Report No^o 2 of Standing Committee on House of Refuge
 presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Hammill sec'd by Mr. Linton.

Ordered, That the Report now read be adopted.

Mr. E. Plett sec'd by Mr. Ruby, applied for a grant of
 \$50⁰⁰ to improve Lake Shore road Jay. Law Township Granting
 a like sum.

Mr. Whiteside seed by Mr. Quinlan applied for a Grant of \$100.00 to repair townline Bepra and Innisfil and also Graveling Equal amount.

On Motion of Mayor Bruce seed by Mr. Whiteside Ordered; That Rule 57 be suspended for this session.

On Motion of Mr. Riley seed by Mr. Graham, Ordered; That the Committee on County Property consider the advisability of making inquiries as to what persons are now confined in the County Gaol as Vagrants, are such as should be properly inmates of the House of Refuge and take such steps as may be necessary to have such persons removed thence.

Mr. Harris seed by Mr. Campbell applied for a Grant of \$50.00 to cut down steep hill on townline of Oro and Orillia said Townships granting a like sum.

On Motion of Mr. Whiteside seed by Mr. Murphy.

Ordered; That the Committee on Education consider the advisability of appointing W. J. Sparks Principal of Alliston Public School on the Board of Examiners for the present year.

Mr. Campbell seed by Mr. Parker applied for a Grant of \$25.00 to improve Road on line Con 9 & 8 lot 11 and Oro Township to grant a like sum.

Mr. Graham seed by Mr. Bell, applied for a grant of \$50.00 to improve townline Sunnidale and Flod with 14th Concession Townships of Flod.

Mr. Quinlan seed by Mr. Campbell applied for a Grant of \$50.00 to improve Remont Road between Dalston and Craughurst-Bepra and Oro to supplement the same.

On Motion of Mr. Graham seed by Mr. Murphy Ordered; That the Council do now adjourn and stand adjourned until 7 O'clock this Evening.

Evening Session,
The Council had according to Adjournment
The Warden in the Chair.
All Members present—

The warden presented the following documents which were read. Accounts of S. Wesley, Printing, Frawley & Devlin, Wapery for Court House, H.H. & King, Printing, Dougall Bros. work at Gaol, A. H. Wallace, wheelbarrow for Gaol, John Stapleton work at Gaol, Warren & Johnson framing pictures of the Lake Queen A. H. Beardsley Postage on Ballots, Com from Jonathan Lewis to Gaoler.

On Motion of Mr. Ruby seed by Mr. E. Scott.

Ordered; That the ~~Report~~ several documents now before the Council be referred to their respective Committees, Report No. 2 of Standing Committee on Co. Property presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Murphy seed by Mr. Campbell.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted, Report No. 3 of Standing Committee on Co. Property presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Murphy seed by Mr. Parker.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

On Motion of Mr. Fraser seed by Mr. Whiteside Ordered; That the House of Refuge Committee consider the advisability of building a four foot Cedar sidewalk from the easterly limits of the Village of Beeton to the House of Refuge, a distance of about 70 rods and of letting the Contract for the completion the same by tender,

On Motion of Mr. Graham seed by Mr. Fraser.

Ordered; That the Committee on Printing take into their consideration the advisability of having the By-Laws of this Council dated said Consolidation to include all By-Laws passed at this session, we find that at present some 94 By-Laws passed by this Council are not included in the Consolidated By-Laws now in use,

On Motion of Mr. Graham seed by Mr. Harris.

Ordered; That the Committee on Co. Property consider the advisability of furnishing Keys for the Members desks.

On Motion of Mr Graham sed by Mr Lumbard,
Ordered; That the Committee on Roads and
Bridges consider the advisability of granting
the sum of \$100.00 to improve townline drains
and ditches.

On Motion of Mr Lumbard sed by Mr Reece
Ordered; That the Committee on Legislation
consider the advisability of preparing a
Memorial to the Ontario Legislature, praying
that the Act respecting the Barberry shrub
be amended in accordance with the Petition
received by this Council from Ratepayers of
the County.

Mr Eppelt sed by Mr Ruby applied for
a grant of \$100.00 to improve townlines, Bay,
and Medonte.

On Motion of Mr Whiteside sed by Mr Ritter,
Ordered; That the Council do now adjourn
until 10 O'clock to-morrow morning.

S. E. Wright
Warden

Council Hall, Barrie, July 4th
1901.

The Council met according to adjournment -
The Warden in the Chair.

All members present

The Minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed
The Warden presented the following documents which were read

Communication from H. Col Ward, Ass't of Mr. Dymo.

On Motion of Mr Murphy sed by Mr Graham

Ordered; That the several documents now before the Council
be referred to their respective committees,
Report No 4 of Standing Committee on Property presented
and read.

On Motion of Mr Murphy sed by Mr Braetnidge

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Mr Raitho sed by Mr Campbell

That the Deputation from the Royal Victoria Hospital
Barrie be now heard by this Council. Mr. Raitho then
introduced the Deputation, consisting of His Honour Judge Stradagh,
Rev D. D. McLeod, Sheriff Drury, J. H. Stratley, H. C. N. Ross
Dr. Mortlont John Rodger & Son, Dr.

Rev D. D. McLeod President of the Board. thanked the
Council for the privilege of being allowed to present the
object the Deputation had in view to them. Mr. McLeod
went fully into the workings of the Hospital, pointing out
in a very convincing manner several reasons why the
County Council as representatives of the Ratepayers should
make a liberal grant to assist in building the New
Hospital, which would be a standing Memorial to
our late and lamented Sovereign, Queen Victoria.
His Honour Judge Stradagh the next speaker, His
Hon. pointed out in a clear impressive and convincing

manner the good work done in the past at the Royal Victoria
Hospital. That they now asked the grant ~~for~~ to build
a new Hospital ^{as it was found the present one was inadequate in point of all} urging the Council strongly to
make a grant having in view that the County was
in a good financial standing it was only right -
that a liberal grant should be made.
H. C. N. Ross the next speaker showed from
Government Statistics the gradual growth of hospitals

in the past few years, pointing out the great demand for them and the liberal grants made by the Local Legislature to encourage them for the benefit of suffering humanity. The great number of patients treated in Hospital successfully was a strong argument in their favor. Nearly every Municipality in the County had sent Patients to the Royal Victoria Hospital and on account of the growing demand for admittance of patients the Board were compelled to build in order to cope with the number seeking treatment. The cost of the new building would be about \$12,000. The board would therefore call the County to contribute about \$2,000 as their share of building the Hospital.

H. H. Strathy M.L.C. ^{said} then went to address the Council alluding in a very feeling manner the good work done at the Hospital, which the speaker said was for the poor and needy as well as for the rich, no matter what disease they were suffering from, & more Christian and humane institution could not be recognized by the council. And a more fitting Memorial could not be erected to our late Good Sovereign Her Majesty Queen Victoria.

Sheriff Murray then went ^{said} he was a convert to the maintenance and erection of good Hospitals after seeing the noble and Christian work done at the Barrie Hospital, he felt like doing all in his power to make them a benefit for the community at large. Requesting the council to make a liberal grant which he was sure would be sanctioned by the Ratepayers. Several members of the County Council asked questions from the different speakers as to the capacity of and the probable cost of the new Hospital. The Wardens promised the information that the council would give the Mayor their earliest consideration at this session.

Report No. 3 of Standing Committee on Education with By-Law presented and read;

On Motion of Mr. Whitridge read by Mr. Hammill.

Ordered: That the Council do now go into Committee of the Whole on Report No. 3 of Education.

The Council went into Committee of the Whole with Mr. Jupp in the Chair.

Moved by Mr. Whitridge read by Mr. Marvie I.

That the names of the different applicants to the Board of Examiners be placed on the blackboard by the Clerk.

The Committee of the Whole arose and reported Mr. Scanor and Mr. Sparks elected.

On Motion of Mr. Jupp read by Mr. Whitridge

Ordered: That the Report No. 3 of the Education Committee as amended in Committee of the Whole be adopted and the By-Law presented therewith be read a first time. By-Law read a first time,

On Motion of Mr. Bell read by Mr. Whitridge

Ordered: That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time — By Law read a second time.

On Motion of Mr. Whitridge read by Mr. Thorpe.

Ordered: That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a third time;

On Motion of Mr. Jupp read by Mr. Thorpe,

Ordered: That the By-Law now read a third time do pass be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed by Mr. Andrew.

On Motion of Mr. Graham read by Mr. E. Scott.

Ordered: That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing the Debentures of the Town of Penetanguishene.

On Motion of Mr. Quinton read by Mr. Parks

Ordered: That the Committee on Finance be requested to consider the advisability of recommending a refund of \$56.00 to the West Simcoe District Agricultural Society, said amount having been received as a dividend on stock held by the County in the West Simcoe Agricultural Joint Stock Company.

On Motion of Mr Bell seconded by Mr Quinlan
Ordered; That the Finance Committee be requested
to take into consideration the advisability of
passing a By Law changing the time of assessing
the different Municipalities in the County of Simcoe
to the period beginning with the 1st day of May
and ending on the 1st day of July in each year,
On Motion of Mr Parker seconded by Mr Campbell
Ordered; That the County Property Committee consider
the advisability of purchasing a new flag for
the Court House as the present one is so torn
that it is unfit for use.

On Motion of Mr Graham seconded by Mr Murphy
Ordered; That Mayor Beck of Penetanguishene
be heard by this Council on the subject of
guaranteeing the Debentures of said Town to
the sum of \$3,000. Mr Beck explained to the
Council that the Town of Penetanguishene like
other towns was anxious of encouraging the
building of manufacturing industries in their midst.
Penetanguishene intended to assist the building
of a Box and Carriage Factory for which they
would issue Debentures, the town was in a good
financial condition he would therefore request
most respectfully that the County Council would
guarantee Debentures of said Town to the sum of
\$3,000.

On Motion of Mr Murphy seconded by Mr Bell
Ordered; That the Council do now adjourn until
3 o'clock this afternoon.

3 O'clock P.M.

The Council met according to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair,
All Members present.

On Motion of Mr Whitedale seconded by Mr Hammill
Ordered; That the Council do now adjourn until
7 o'clock this evening.

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment.
The Warden in the Chair
All Members present.

The Warden presented the following documents which
were read. Auditor's statement of Treasurers accounts.
Come from A.W.E King.

On Motion of Mr Graham seconded by Mr Campbell
Ordered; That the several documents now before the

Council be referred to their respective Committees.

On Motion of Mr Japp seconded by Major Bruce.

Ordered; That the Report now in waiting Re

Good Roads consisting of D. Wilson by Collingwood
E.A. Woollett by Orillia, James Moore by Innisfil
J.G. Todd by Inly, John Anderson by Inly and
C.H. Hall by Orillia and Walter Lawson by

Inly, be heard by this Council. Mr Japp then
introduced the Report to the Council.

Mr Wilson spoke at some length explaining

the object of the Good Roads Association and presented
the following Memorial to the Council.

Whereas it is admitted that Good Roads are of the
greatest value to the community and essential to its
proper development.

And whereas the present system of roadmaking
in the County of Simcoe is neither productive results
commensurate with the expenditure, nor providing
proper facilities for economical transportation of
Agricultural products to the market centres,

And whereas it is the opinion of this Conference
that better results could be obtained if the principal
highways were built and maintained by the County
Council, thereby securing the benefits that arise
from concentrations of expenditure, skilled supervision
and proper machinery and at the same time enabling
the Municipal Councils to devote their whole attention
to the business of roads.

Therefore be it resolved that this conference of
representatives of the Municipalities within the

bounds of the County of Simcoe, respectively request the County Council of the County of Simcoe now in session the advisability of at once approaching the Municipal Councils with a proposition to assume complete responsibility for and control of the main roads of the County.

And that a copy of this resolution motion be handed to the County Council by the Special Committee who may be appointed by this Conference to place the request before the County Council now in session.

Ordered that the same be done.

Report No. 5 of Standing Committee on Property presented and read.

On Motion of Mr Murphy seconded by Mr Eplet, Ordered that the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on Finance presented and read.

On Motion of Mr Pearce seconded by Mr Whetstone Ordered that the Report now read be adopted.

Mr Fraser seconded by Mr H. Amundson applied for a grant of \$25.00 to improve townline between the Township of King in the County of York and the Township of Innisfil, King to grant a similar amount.

Mr Linton seconded by Mr Graham applied for a grant of \$100.00 to improve townline Flora & Beaver in view of Grant No. 2 Report No. 8 June 1899.

Mr H. Amundson seconded by Mr Japp applied for a grant of \$50.00 on Townline of Macleod's Bush and North Oriole in said municipality granting a like sum.

On Motion of Mr Campbell seconded by Mr Charles, Ordered that the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making a grant of \$2000.00 to assist in building a new Hospital in the Town

of Barrie, said Hospital to be called Royal Victoria Hospital and that \$1000 be paid in July 1901 & \$1000 in July 1902.

Moved by Mr Eplet seconded by Mr Japp.

That in view of the statement made by the Honourable Geo Ross Premier of Ontario as to the intention of the Provincial Government to expend \$100,000 per annum on roads in the Province and by him stated at Barrie recently as well as by other Members of his Cabinet, this Council would respectfully suggest that the Prov Govt be asked to hand over to the County of Simcoe a suitable proportion of such sum to be expended by the County Council of this County and that the Government be compensated accordingly.

On Motion of Mr Murphy seconded by Mr Eplet, Ordered that the Council do now adjourn until 10 O'clock to-morrow morning.

C. E. Wright
Warden

Council Hall, Barrie Feb 8th
1901

The Council met according to adjournment—
The Warden in the Chair.

All members present—

The Minutes of yesterday were read & confirmed,
The warden presented the following document
which was read, accl. Wallis Scott, Stationary
On Motion of Mr. Harvey read by Mr. Killey

Ordered; That the document now before the Council
be referred to Printing Committee.

Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on Printing presented and
On Motion of Mr. Graham read by Mr. Harvey.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 2 of Standing Committee on Finance presented and
On Motion of Mr. Bruce read by Mr. Japp.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 3 of Standing Committee on Legislation presented and
On Motion of Mr. Fraser read by Mr. Thompson.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 2 of Standing Committee on Legislation presented and
On Motion of Mr. Fraser read by Mr. P. R. P. P.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 2 of Standing Committee on Printing presented and
On Motion of Mr. Graham read by E. P. E.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 6 of Standing Committee on Property presented and
On Motion of Mr. Murphy read by Mr. Braebridge

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

On Motion of Major Bruce read by Mr. Japp.

Ordered; That Messrs Wright, Linton, Japp & Bruce
be appointed a Special Committee Re Sanford.

Mr. Whitemore read by Mr. Sharpe, applied for a grant
of \$150.00 to repair 4¹/₂" lines of Township of Barrie and
Municipality granting a little sum.

Mr. E. P. E. read by Mr. Graham applied for a grant
of \$50.00 to repair Craigs swamp, Townline Mcandie & New
Sail Township granting a little sum.

Mr. Graham read by Mr. Bruce applied for a grant
of \$50.00 to improve Sand Hill on leading road from

Elmvale to Collingwood,
Walter Lawson Esq. & warden of the County who was
occupying a seat beside the Warden was requested by
the Warden to address the Council. Mr. Lawson referred
to the many changes made in Municipal institutions lately
referring to the change in the County Councils & reducing
the number from 57 to 18, which he thought had gone too
far. The Speaker was in favor of reducing the number so
that each Municipality be represented at the County
Council, he also referred in a very feeling manner
to the great loss the Empire had sustained in the loss
of our beloved Sovereign Queen Victoria, he also spoke
in a Royal and Patriotic manner to the Grand Service
the Canadians had done on the Field of South Africa,
such services being recognized by all the Colonies
of the British Empire. The Warden returned his
thanks of the Council to Mr. Lawson for his elegant
Royal and Patriotic address.

On Motion of Mr. Killey read by Mr. Harvey.

Ordered; That the Council do now adjourn and stand
adjourned until 7 O'clock this evening.

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment—
The Warden in the Chair.

All members present—

The warden presented the following document
which were read. accl. Bell Telephone Cos.

On Motion of Mr. Graham read by Mr. Campbell.

Ordered; That the document before the Council be referred
to the Finance Committee.

Report No. 3 of Standing Committee on Printing presented
and read.

On Motion of Mr. Graham read by Mr. Killey.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 3 of Standing Committee on Finance with
By-Law presented and read.

On Motion of Major Bruce read by Mr. Graham.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted
and the By-Law presented herewith be read a
first time - By Law read a first time,

On Motion of Mr. Eppelit see'd by Mr. Ruby

Ordered; That the By-Law now read a first time be
read a second time - By Law read a second time

On Motion of Mr. Ruby see'd by Mr. Bell,

Ordered; That the By-Law read a second time be
read a third time - By Law read a third time

On Motion of Mr. Graham see'd by Major Bruce,

Ordered; That the By-Law to read a third time do
pass be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed
by the Warden,

Report H⁶4 of Standing Committee on Finance
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Bradburne see'd by Mr. Hammill

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted,
Report H⁶4 of Standing Committee on Education
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Bell see'd by Mr. Fraser

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶2 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Lumsden see'd by Mr. Kitley

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶3 of Standing Committee on House of Refuge
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Lumsden see'd by Mr. Kitley

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶3 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Lumsden see'd by Mr. Hammill

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶3 of Standing Committee on Legislation
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Lumsden see'd by Mr. Hammill

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶3 of Standing Committee on Legislation
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Fraser see'd by Mr. Lumsden

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶4 of Standing Committee on Education
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Whistlebee see'd by Mr. Thorpe,

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶4 of Standing Committee on House of Refuge presented
and read.

On Motion of Mr. Hammill see'd by Major Bruce,

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶4 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Ruby see'd by Mr. Eppelit

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶5 of Standing Committee on Finance presented
and read.

On Motion of Mr. Fraser see'd by Mr. Raikes

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶6 of Standing Committee on Education
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Fraser see'd by Mr. Price,

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶4 of Standing Committee on Legislation
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Fraser see'd by Mr. Price

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶5 of Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Kitley see'd by Mr. Thorpe

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶5 of Standing Committee on Legislation
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Fraser see'd by Mr. Thorpe

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶6 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Bell see'd by Mr. Graham

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H⁶6 of Standing Committee on Finance presented
and read.

On Motion of Mr. Raikes see'd by Major Bruce

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 7 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Graham seconded by Mr. Harris

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 8 of Standing Committee on Finance presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Hammill seconded by Mr. Murphy

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 9 of Standing Committee on Education presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Japp seconded by Mr. Bell,

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 8 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Harris seconded by Mr. Graham

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 9 of Standing Committee on Finance presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Eppett seconded by Mr. Quinlan

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 10 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Quinlan seconded by Mr. Kiley

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 10 of Standing Committee on Finance presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Quinlan seconded by Mr. Bell

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 8 of Standing Committee on Education presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Japp seconded by Mr. Bell

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 11 of Standing Committee on Finance presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Thompson seconded by Mayor or Bruce

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 9 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Campbell seconded by Mr. Parker

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Report No. 12 of Standing Committee on Finance presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Whitside seconded by Mayor or Bruce

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted.

Mayor or Bruce introduced Mr. George Moberly as a deputation from the Town of Collingwood who wished to address the Council. Mr. Moberly explained his object in being present before them this evening.

He wished on behalf of the Collingwood and Bruce Hospital Board to ask the County Council to consider

the desirability of increasing the usual Grant from \$250.00 to \$500.00. The hospital had now 17 patients and was doing good work, its present indebtedness was about \$1900.

The Warden promised that the matter would receive the attention of the Council.

On Motion of Mr. Whitside seconded by Mr. Graham

Ordered: That the Treasurer be instructed to purchase a copy of the last Revised Statutes and the Amendments to 1900 for the use of the new Members of this Council.

On Motion of Mr. Bruce seconded by Mr. Japp.

Ordered: That whereas the County of Bruce holds stock to the amount of \$700.00 in the West Riding of Bruce Agricultural Joint Stock Company, and whereas it is advisable that the County should be represented at the Annual and Other Meetings of the Shareholders of the said Company, that in the event of the Warden being unable to attend said Meetings, Mr. D. Quinlan be appointed as Proxy with full power to act and vote at such meetings on behalf of the County.

On Motion of Mr. Whitside seconded by Mr. Hammill.

Ordered: That Councillor Fraser be granted leave of absence for the remainder of this session.

On Motion of Mr. Ruby seconded by Mr. Hammill.

Ordered: That Messrs D. Quinlan and G. H. Bruce be delegates from this Council to the Provincial Good Roads Association.

On Motion of Mayor Bruce seconded by Mr. Whitehead,
Ordered; That the Finance Committee consider
the advisability of placing the liability of Mr.
James L. Burton one of the sureties of the late
~~incorporated~~ upon the same basis as that of the
other sureties, Messrs. Weston, Bruce, Bell, Brackenridge
Campbell, Harvie, Japp, Kileley, Raikes, Ruby
Thorp, Whitehead H.

Stays. Messrs. Eppelt, Fraser, Graham, Hammill,
Murphy, Zumbaw. C.

On Motion of Mayor Bruce seconded by Mr. Brackenridge
Ordered; That the application of the Collingwood
Masonic and General Hospital for an
increased Grant for maintenance be referred
to the Finance Committee to report.

On Motion of Mr. Kileley seconded by Mr. Japp.

Ordered; That the Roads and Bridges Committee
consider the advisability of authorizing a grant
to any Rural Municipality equivalent to any
such grant as any such municipality may
make not exceeding \$200 for the improvement of
any leading road, to be expended according to
the provisions laid down by the Government
of Ontario in respect of Grants for aid to
leading County roads.

On Motion of Mr. Japp seconded by Mr. Graham
Ordered; That the Council do now adjourn
until 9 o'clock to-morrow morning.

C. E. D. Japp
Warden

Council Hall Barrie Feb 9th

The Council met according to adjournment—
The Warden in the Chair.
All Members present.

The Minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed.

Report H-6-4 of Standing Committee on Hunting presented and read
On Motion of Mr. Graham seconded by Mr. Raikes.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H-6-11 of Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Brackenridge seconded by Mr. Bell.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H-6-7 of Standing Committee on C. & O. Property presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Murphy seconded by Mr. Campbell.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H-6-12 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Eppelt seconded by Mr. Ruby.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H-6-13 of Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Zumbaw seconded by Mr. Graham.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H-6-14 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Kileley seconded by Mr. Harvie.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H-6-8 of Standing Committee on C. & O. Property presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Eppelt seconded by Mr. Ruby.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H-6-9 of Standing Committee on C. & O. Property presented and read.

On Motion of Mr. Murphy seconded by Mr. Brackenridge.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report H-6-13 of Standing Committee on Finance presented and read.

At the request of the Council this Report was laid on the
Table until afternoon recess.

On Motion of Mr. Murphy seconded by Mr. Japp.

Ordered; That the Clerk have be requested to have a
number of copies of Clause H-208 Criminal Code
Amendment 1908 printed and one copy of the same
sent to the different Magistrates throughout the County,

On Motion of Mr Graham read by Mr Murphy.
Ordered; That the Roads and Bridge Committee consider the advisability of appointing Thomas Robins as Caretaker of Bridge over River Lye at Myebridge.

On Motion of Mr Bell read by Mr Quinlan.

Ordered; That the Committee on Roads and Bridges be requested to consider the advisability of an increase of salary to John W. Matthews, Glencarne from £10⁰ as it now is to £18⁰⁰ for the Contracting of three Bridges, known as 3rd line, Glencarne, and Timmin and that the By-Law under which he was appointed be amended in conformity with above.

On Motion of Mr Graham read by Mr Thorpe.

Ordered; That the Council do now adjourn until 2. O'clock this afternoon.

2. O'clock P.M.

The Council met according to adjournment.
The Wardens in the Chair.

All members present - except Messrs Speer & Raby.
Report No 13 of Standing Committee on Finance laid on the Table at Morning ^{several} was taken up as the first order of business.

On Motion of Mr Bruce read by Mr Whiteside.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved in amendment by Mr. ^{Murphy} Fraser read by Fraser,

That all the words in the Report after the words "recommend that" in the first and second lines of paragraph 1 be struck out and the following be inserted. As the question of the Sanford Sureties have been very fully considered by the last Council and a reasonable compromise made with all the said sureties. Your Committee are of the opinion that the terms of Report No 1 Special Committee re Sanford June session 1900 be carried out. Lost
Messrs. Meeson, Campbell, Fraser, Graham, Hammell, Murphy, Mr. Quinlan 5.

Campbell, Harvie, Japp,
Kitley, ~~Linton~~, Raikes, Thorpe, Whiteside 10.
Moved by Mr. Fraser read by Mr. Hammell in amendment
that the Report now read be laid on the Table until
next June Session of this Council. Lost.

Yrs. Campbell, Fraser, Graham, Hammell, Murphy 5
Meeson, Bruce, Bell, Brackenridge, Harvie, Japp, Kitley
Quinlan, Raikes, Thorpe, Whiteside, 10.

The Original was then put and Carries on the following
Division, Yrs. Meeson, Bruce, Brackenridge, Campbell,
Harvie, Japp, Kitley, Raikes, Thorpe, Whiteside, 9.

Yrs. Meeson, Bell, Fraser, Graham, Hammell, Murphy
Quinlan, 6.

Report No 7 of Standing Committee on Finance presented read.
On Motion of Mr Bell read by Mr Japp.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No 14 of Standing Committee on Finance presented read.
On Motion of Mr Kitley read by Mr Thorpe.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No 15 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges.
With By-Law presented and read.

On Motion of Mr Quinlan read by Mr Graham.

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a first time.

On Motion of Mr Graham read by Mr Murphy.

Ordered; That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time. By-Law read a second time.

On Motion of Mr Brackenridge read by Mr Kitley.

Ordered; That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a third time.

On Motion of Mr Graham read by Mr. Whiteside.

Ordered; That the By-Law now read a third time do pass be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed by the Wardens.

Report No 16 of Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with By-Law presented and read.

On Motion of Mr Quinlan read by Mr Bell

Ordered; That the Report now read be adopted and
the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time,
By Law read a first time,

On Motion of Mr Bell seconded by Mr Brackenridge,

Ordered; That the By-Law now read a first time
be read a second time - By Law read a second time

On Motion of Mr Campbell seconded by Mr Harvie,

Ordered; That the By-Law now read a second time
be read a third time - By Law read a third time

On Motion of Mr Bell seconded by Mr Campbell,

Ordered; That the By-Law now read a third time
do pass be engrossed by the Clerk signed and
sealed by the Wardens,

Report No 1 Special Committee re Sanford
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr Lumsden seconded by Major Bruce,

Ordered; That the report now read be adopted,
Report No 15 of Standing Committee on Finance
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr Raitho seconded by Mr Campbell.

Ordered; That the report now read be adopted.

Ayes. Messrs Bruce, Bell, Brackenridge, Campbell,
Graham, Harvie, Japp, Lumsden, Raitho Whalund, 10,
Nays. Messrs Fraser, Hammie, Rilety, Murphy
Thorpe 5.

Report No 16 of Standing Committee on Finance
presented and read.

On Motion of Mr Japp seconded by Major Bruce,

Ordered; That the report now read be adopted,
Report No 17 of Standing Committee on Finance
presented and read,

On Motion of Mr Fraser seconded by Mr Murphy

Ordered; That the report now read be adopted,
Report No 18 of Standing Committee on Finance
presented and read

On Motion of Mr Brackenridge seconded by Mr Bell

Ordered; That the report now read be adopted,
On Motion of Mr Graham seconded by Mr Campbell

Ordered; That this Council do now adjourn
and stand adjourned until Tuesday the 18th
day of June, then to meet in the Council Chamber
Barrie, At 2 O'clock P.M.

C. E. Wright
Wardens